

Spuistraat 134 1012 VB Amsterdam (020) 525 3278 fsr-fgw@uva.nl studentenraad.nl

## Concept minutes Plenary Meeting 7th of February 2024

Hidde Heijnis, Noah Benjamins, Ivar Kracht (online), Angelina Senchi, Carlos van Eck, Giovanni Prins (online), Huy Le, Aanwezig

Teun van Kasteel, Rembrandt Tip

Sarah Boll, Sean Berg Afwezig

Gast

Notulist Liesje Verhave

## **Agenda** 2

- 3 Opening
- 4 2. Mail and action list (15 min)
- 5 **Confirmation minutes** (5 mins) 3.
- 6 4. **Announcements** (1 min)
- 7 Confirmation agenda (3 min) 5.
- 8 **6. Updates** (10 min)
- The chair, vicechair, workgroups, and CSR delegate share updates. 9
- 11
- 7. **Discussing: OV prep** (45 min) (attachment: 4)
- 12 The FSR prepares the OV.
- 8. Final points and closing 13

14 15

10

16

17 18

19

20

21 22

23

24

25

26 27

28



29 30	1.	<b>Opening</b> Senchi opens the meeting at 15:08.
31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38	2.	Mail and action points (15 min)  The FSR discusses the mailing list. Heijnis and Benjamins will discuss a date for setting a meeting with the study advisors [ACTIONPOINT]. Furthermore, we discuss sending an FSR member to the selection committee for the next central student assessor. Heijnis and Senchi will apply before the 20 <sup>th</sup> o February [ACTIONPOINT]. Senchi received the possible planning for the museum night event. Sench asks the council if someone can join the Klankbordgroep Diversity Officer, Van Eck will join the meeting.
39 40 41	3.	Confirmation minutes (5 min) The FSR discusses the minutes from the PV of the $2^{nd}$ of February. The minutes are confirmed.
42 43 44	4.	Confirmation agenda (3 min) The agenda is confirmed.
45 46 47	5.	Announcements Berg and Boll are absent.
48 49 50	6.	Updates (10 min) Chair, vice-Chair, workgroups, and CSR-delegate share updates.
51 52 53		Benjamins updates again regarding the update of the faculty rights in the budget discussion. He wil double-check certain points with the lawyer and report back to the FSR.
<ul><li>54</li><li>55</li><li>56</li></ul>		Van Kasteel will be the contact person regarding faculty attendance.  Senchi and Heijnis attended the chair meeting. Next week Wednesday Senchi will also attend the chair
57 58 59		meeting with the Rector. Senchi will get in contact with Noah Pelikaan about a thesis regarding institutional hypocrisy [ACTIONPOINT].
60 61		The council takes a break at 15:36.
<ul><li>62</li><li>9.</li><li>63</li><li>64</li></ul>		scussing: OV prep (45 min) (attachment: 4)  e FSR prepares the OV.
65 66 67 68 69 70 71	act the FSI Ser OV	nchi goes over the OV agenda. The council discusses the action list from the OV. We want to change the ion point regarding WIB into an OV <i>stand van zaken</i> update. Benjamins adds that an action point from first OER meeting is that we would discuss BSA. Verhave brings up the meeting the fDB wants with the regarding mandatory attendance. Heijnis responds that we should have a council stance on this issue achi asks the council if we want to mention the sending deadlines for OV pieces at the beginning of the or afterward. Van Eck suggests doing it at the beginning of the OV. Heijnis will mention this point. Sench I mention the absent FSR members.

72

Boll, Berg, Prins, and Kracht will be absent during the OV.

The FSR discusses the agenda point of the discussion piece regarding examination.

Senchi comments that the fDB is extremely zooming into the subject of examination even if the discussion is of a broader scale. Furthermore, they make a comment regarding the OR. Senchi thinks they are interpreting the letter of the OR in the wrong way and using it in the wrong way. Heijnis says on page 3 and 4 points of the OR are coming forward, but the board is now only discussing examination. Hejinis goes on to explain some other pages of the discussion piece. Which discusses how examination requests are dealt with in different clusters.

Benjamins explains that page 5 mainly discusses the differences in examinations in different programs and what the possible causes can be of these different circumstances. Benjamins is not happy with what they wrote about student wellbeing. Furthermore, the discussion piece mentions critique in a way that is diminishing student well-being. The people mentioned who wrote these pieces of critique are also debatable experts. The goal should be to create a policy that leads to better well-being for students and staff. Van Eck continues that the next pages discuss changes for students, education, society, and within the university. It discusses the consequences of the current policy. Senchi responds that the lack of clarity in the policy creates the possibility of students negotiating deadlines and potential study delays. Tip mentions that in the societal changes for example regarding the housing market and the wealth gap is not mentioned.

Senchi mentions that also deadlines are not respected by teachers so therefore students get used to this interaction with deadlines. Furthermore, flexible deadlines do not work in the 4-week blocks. Senchi prefers leaving the responsibility to the teacher of deadlines and giving the teacher options to which options they can choose.

Kracht identifies two problems the aspect of social safety and social guidance and on the other hand the general issue of having to deal with the extension of deadlines. He sees the danger of the analysis – Kracht says too much attention is placed on a societal analysis without mentioning the consequences of capitalism. If social safety is discussed for this issue, structural systemic inequality should also be discussed and not just individual responsibility for the students.

Van Kasteel mentioned that the list on the page with the possible preventive matters points 4 and 5 are contradictory and should be mentioned during the OV.

Senchi says the students that are continuously asking for deadlines could be inventoried and referred to the study advisors.

## 7. Final points and closing

Senchi closes the meeting at 17:00.





18						
	isions					
20						
21 <b>230</b>	925					
22			17	m	0-4	DI
			Voor	Tegen	Onthouden	Blanco
		Activistenpartij	7	- 1 con	-	-
23		De FSR FGw 2023-2024			getiteld "Unsolicited	i advice -third j
24 25 <b>231</b> 0	002	collaboration 230921" m	eae te onaert	ekenen.		
26 26	002					
20			Voor	Togon	Onthouden	Blanco
		Activistopportii	7	Tegen	Onthouden	Blanco
7		Activistenpartij		- 	<u> </u>	"D -l - ti l t
!7 !0					d van agenda punt 8 '	
28					ndapunt dat het z	zwaruakken n
29 20 <b>221</b>	000	plaatsgevonden	op verzoek va	in net idb.		
30 <b>231</b>	009		Voor	Togon	Onthouden	Blanco
		A - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 -	Voor	Tegen		Bianco
		Activistenpartij	6	-	1	
31		De FSR FGw 2023-2024 l			•	idvice from the
32		regarding third party coll	aborations" te	delen met de	CSR.	
33						
	030					
	030		Voor	Tegen	Onthouden	Blanco
	030	Activistenpartij	Voor 6	Tegen -	Onthouden 1	Blanco
	030	Activistenpartij De FSR-FGw 2023-2024 b	6	-	1	-
34 <b>231</b> (	030		6 pesluit om het	- statement aan	1 gedragen door Van B	- Seersum te delei
34 <b>231</b> 6		De FSR-FGw 2023-2024 b	6 pesluit om het	- statement aan	1 gedragen door Van B	- Seersum te delei
34 <b>231</b> 9 35 36		De FSR-FGw 2023-2024 b	6 pesluit om het	- statement aan	1 gedragen door Van B	- Seersum te delei
34 <b>231</b> 9 35 36		De FSR-FGw 2023-2024 b	6 pesluit om het statement mo	statement aan et betrekking t	1 gedragen door Van B ot de situatie in Israé	eersum te deler el en Palestina.
34 <b>231</b> ( 35 36		De FSR-FGw 2023-2024 b sociale media als formeel	6 pesluit om het statement me  Voor  6	statement aan et betrekking t Tegen	1 gedragen door Van B ot de situatie in Israë  Onthouden  1	eersum te deler el en Palestina. Blanco
34 <b>231</b> 935 35 36 37 <b>221</b> 9	115	De FSR-FGw 2023-2024 be sociale media als formeel  Activistenpartij	6 pesluit om het statement me  Voor  6	statement aan et betrekking t Tegen	1 gedragen door Van B ot de situatie in Israë  Onthouden  1	eersum te deler el en Palestina. Blanco
2310 25 26 27 221	115	De FSR-FGw 2023-2024 be sociale media als formeel  Activistenpartij	6 pesluit om het statement me  Voor  6	statement aan et betrekking t Tegen	1 gedragen door Van B ot de situatie in Israë  Onthouden  1	eersum te deler el en Palestina. Blanco
2310 25 26 27 221	115	De FSR-FGw 2023-2024 be sociale media als formeel  Activistenpartij	6 pesluit om het statement me  Voor  6 will send out	statement aan et betrekking t  Tegen  - a negative adv	gedragen door Van B ot de situatie in Israë  Onthouden  1 rice to the fDB regard	eersum te deler el en Palestina.  Blanco  - ling FGw Budge
34 <b>231</b> (35) 35 36 37 <b>221</b> (38) 38 39 <b>231</b> (31)	115	De FSR-FGw 2023-2024 be sociale media als formeel  Activistenpartij  The FSR-FGw 2023-2024	6 pesluit om het statement me Voor 6 will send out Voor 5	tatement aan et betrekking t  Tegen  a negative adv  Tegen  -	1 gedragen door Van B ot de situatie in Israe  Onthouden  1 rice to the fDB regard  Onthouden  2	eersum te delesiden Palestina.  Blanco - ding FGw Budge Blanco -
34 <b>231</b> 35 36 37 <b>221</b> 38 39 <b>231</b>	115	De FSR-FGw 2023-2024 be sociale media als formeel  Activistenpartij  The FSR-FGw 2023-2024  Activistenpartij	6 pesluit om het statement me Voor 6 will send out Voor 5	tatement aan et betrekking t  Tegen  a negative adv  Tegen  -	1 gedragen door Van B ot de situatie in Israe  Onthouden  1 rice to the fDB regard  Onthouden  2	eersum te delesiden Palestina.  Blanco - ding FGw Budge Blanco -
34 <b>231</b> 35 36 37 <b>221</b> 38 39 <b>231</b>	115 129	De FSR-FGw 2023-2024 be sociale media als formeel  Activistenpartij The FSR-FGw 2023-2024  Activistenpartij The FSR-FGw 2023-2024	6 pesluit om het statement me Voor 6 will send out Voor 5	tatement aan et betrekking t  Tegen  a negative adv  Tegen  -	1 gedragen door Van B ot de situatie in Israe  Onthouden  1 rice to the fDB regard  Onthouden  2	eersum te deler eersum te deler el en Palestina.  Blanco  In Blanco  Blanco  -
34 <b>231</b> 35 36 37 <b>221</b> 38 39 <b>231</b> 40 41	115 129	De FSR-FGw 2023-2024 be sociale media als formeel  Activistenpartij The FSR-FGw 2023-2024  Activistenpartij The FSR-FGw 2023-2024	6 pesluit om het statement me Voor 6 will send out Voor 5	tatement aan et betrekking t  Tegen  a negative adv  Tegen  -	1 gedragen door Van B ot de situatie in Israe  Onthouden  1 rice to the fDB regard  Onthouden  2	eersum te deler eersum te deler el en Palestina.  Blanco  In Blanco  Blanco  -
231 25 26 27 221 28 29 231 20 21 22 231	115 129	De FSR-FGw 2023-2024 be sociale media als formeel  Activistenpartij The FSR-FGw 2023-2024  Activistenpartij The FSR-FGw 2023-2024	6 Desluit om het statement med  Voor  6 will send out  Voor  5 4 decides to	statement aan et betrekking t  Tegen - a negative adv  Tegen - send out the	1 gedragen door Van B ot de situatie in Israé  Onthouden  1 rice to the fDB regard  Onthouden  2 Unsollicted Advice O	eersum te deler el en Palestina.  Blanco - ling FGw Budge Blanco - onkostenvergoeo
231 25 26 27 221 28 29 231 20 21 22 231	115 129	De FSR-FGw 2023-2024 be sociale media als formeel  Activistenpartij The FSR-FGw 2023-2024  Activistenpartij The FSR-FGw 2023-2024 231129.	6 pesluit om het statement me Voor 6 will send out Voor 5	tatement aan et betrekking t  Tegen  a negative adv  Tegen  -	1 gedragen door Van B ot de situatie in Israe  Onthouden  1 rice to the fDB regard  Onthouden  2	eersum te deler el en Palestina.  Blanco - ding FGw Budge  Blanco -
231 25 26 27 221 28 29 231 20 21 22 231 23	115 129	De FSR-FGw 2023-2024 be sociale media als formeel  Activistenpartij The FSR-FGw 2023-2024  Activistenpartij The FSR-FGw 2023-202-231129.  Activistenpartij	6   Desluit om het   Statement mode	statement aan et betrekking t  Tegen - a negative adv  Tegen - send out the  Tegen	1   gedragen door Van B   ot de situatie in Israé   Onthouden	Blanco - Conkostenvergoed Blanco - Conkostenvergoed Blanco - Conkostenvergoed - Con
34 <b>231</b> 35 36 37 <b>221</b> 38 39 <b>231</b> 40 41 42 <b>231</b> 43	115 129	Activistenpartij The FSR-FGw 2023-2024  Activistenpartij The FSR-FGw 2023-2024  Activistenpartij The FSR-FGw 2023-2024  Activistenpartij The FSR-FGw 2023-2024	6   Desluit om het   Statement mode	statement aan et betrekking t  Tegen - a negative adv  Tegen - send out the  Tegen	1   gedragen door Van B   ot de situatie in Israé   Onthouden	Blanco - Conkostenvergoed Blanco - Conkostenvergoed Blanco - Conkostenvergoed - Con
34 <b>231</b> 35 36 37 <b>221</b> 38 39 <b>231</b> 40 41 42 <b>231</b> 43	115 129	De FSR-FGw 2023-2024 be sociale media als formeel  Activistenpartij The FSR-FGw 2023-2024  Activistenpartij The FSR-FGw 2023-202-231129.  Activistenpartij	6   Desluit om het   Statement mode	statement aan et betrekking t  Tegen - a negative adv  Tegen - send out the  Tegen	1   gedragen door Van B   ot de situatie in Israé   Onthouden	Blanco - Conkostenvergoed Blanco - Conkostenvergoed Blanco - Conkostenvergoed
34 <b>231</b> 35 36 37 <b>221</b> 38 39 <b>231</b> 40 41 42 <b>231</b> 43	115 129 206	Activistenpartij The FSR-FGw 2023-2024  Activistenpartij The FSR-FGw 2023-2024  Activistenpartij The FSR-FGw 2023-2024  Activistenpartij The FSR-FGw 2023-2024	6   Desluit om het   Statement mode	statement aan et betrekking t  Tegen - a negative adv  Tegen - send out the  Tegen	1   gedragen door Van B   ot de situatie in Israé   Onthouden	eersum te deler el en Palestina.  Blanco - ding FGw Budge  Blanco - onkostenvergoed - el en Palestina.
34 <b>231</b> 35 36 37 <b>221</b> 38 39 <b>231</b> 40 41 42 <b>231</b> 43 44 45 46 47 <b>231</b>	115 129 206	Activistenpartij The FSR-FGw 2023-2024  Activistenpartij The FSR-FGw 2023-2024  Activistenpartij The FSR-FGw 2023-2024  Activistenpartij The FSR-FGw 2023-2024	6   Desluit om het   Statement mode	statement aan et betrekking t  Tegen - a negative adv  Tegen - send out the  Tegen	1   gedragen door Van B   ot de situatie in Israé   Onthouden	eersum te deler el en Palestina.  Blanco - ding FGw Budge  Blanco - onkostenvergoed - el en Palestina.
4 <b>231</b> 5 6 7 <b>221</b> 8 9 <b>231</b> 0 1 2 <b>231</b> 3	115 129 206	Activistenpartij The FSR-FGw 2023-2024  Activistenpartij The FSR-FGw 2023-2024  Activistenpartij The FSR-FGw 2023-2024  Activistenpartij The FSR-FGw 2023-2024	6   Desluit om het   Statement mode	statement aan et betrekking t  Tegen - a negative adv  Tegen - send out the  Tegen	1   gedragen door Van B   ot de situatie in Israé   Onthouden	Blanco - Conkostenvergoed Blanco - Conkostenvergoed Blanco - Conkostenvergoed - Conkostenvergoe

Activistenpartij   6				1	1_		1
The FSR FGw 23-24 decides to send a negative advice on the proposed changes to part-time BA education.    Voor   Tegen   Onthouden   Blanco				Voor	Tegen	Onthouden	Blanco
BA education.   151   240119   152			Activistenpartij	6	-	1	-
151   240119	149		The FSR FGw 23-24 deci	des to send a	negative advic	e on the proposed cl	nanges to part-tim
Voor   Tegen   Onthouden   Blanco	150		BA education.				
Voor   Tegen   Onthouden   Blanco	151	240119					
Activistenpartij 6 - 1 1  The FSR FGw 2023-2024 decides to send an email giving a positive advice on the FGw budge after the adaptations were made.  Voor Tegen Onthouden Blanco Activistenpartij 7  The FSR FGw 2023-2024 decides to endorse the letter of FSR-FdG to send the letter formally requesting access to Canvas for the FSR's.  Voor Tegen Onthouden Blanco Activistenpartij 5 - 1 1 1  The FSR FGw 2023-2024 decides to send the unsolicited advice concerning the connection to Israeli universities to the fDB.	152						
The FSR FGw 2023-2024 decides to send an email giving a positive advice on the FGw budge after the adaptations were made.    Voor   Tegen   Onthouden   Blanco				Voor	Tegen	Onthouden	Blanco
after the adaptations were made.    Voor   Tegen   Onthouden   Blanco			Activistenpartij	6	-	-	1
Voor   Tegen   Onthouden   Blanco	153		The FSR FGw 2023-2024	decides to ser	nd an email giv	ing a positive advice	on the FGw budge
Voor   Tegen   Onthouden   Blanco	154		after the adaptations we	re made.			
Activistenpartij 7	155		•				
The FSR FGw 2023-2024 decides to endorse the letter of FSR-FdG to send the letter formally requesting access to Canvas for the FSR's.    Voor   Tegen   Onthouden   Blanco     Activistenpartij   5   -   1   1     The FSR FGw 2023-2024 decides to send the unsolicited advice concerning the connection to Israeli universities to the fDB.				Voor	Tegen	Onthouden	Blanco
formally requesting access to Canvas for the FSR's.    240202     Voor   Tegen   Onthouden   Blanco     Activistenpartij   5   -   1   1     The FSR FGw 2023-2024 decides to send the unsolicited advice concerning the connection to 157     Israeli universities to the fDB.			Activistenpartij	7	-	-	-
Voor   Tegen   Onthouden   Blanco	156		The FSR FGw 2023-2024	4 decides to er	ndorse the lette	er of FSR-FdG to send	l the letter
Voor   Tegen   Onthouden   Blanco     Activistenpartij   5   -   1   1     159   The FSR FGw 2023-2024 decides to send the unsolicited advice concerning the connection to the Israeli universities to the fDB.	157		formally requesting acce	ss to Canvas fo	or the FSR's.		
Activistenpartij 5 - 1 1 1  The FSR FGw 2023-2024 decides to send the unsolicited advice concerning the connection to 160 Israeli universities to the fDB.	158	240202					
The FSR FGw 2023-2024 decides to send the unsolicited advice concerning the connection to Israeli universities to the fDB.				Voor	Tegen	Onthouden	Blanco
160 Israeli universities to the fDB.			Activistenpartij	5	-	1	1
160 Israeli universities to the fDB.	159		The FSR FGw 2023-2024	decides to se	nd the unsolici	ted advice concernin	g the connection t
4.64	160						-
161	161						

